Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 15 April 2024 07:13

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: Re: Good Time Bar- T2 lounge readiness Tracker
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:43:26 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Good Time Bar- T2 lounge readiness Tracker

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the Below Trail Mail New Outlet Good Time Bar Planning to open at T4 Terminal Kindly Approve
to Rise PR in safal.

1. POS Machine
2. Printer
3. Cash Drawer

4. UPS

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 14:47

To: Gifty Sharon P <giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sivasubramanian M
<sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K
<sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; CHENNAI HOD <chennai.hod@travelfoodservices.com>;
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Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Good Time Bar- T2 lounge readiness Tracker

Hi Team,
T4 SHA FC Good Times Bar Project work has been started. PMC will be 30-40 days from today..

Apply for FSSAI License

Align CCTV Team

Align IT Related assets

Order SOE’s & Raise PR for Bond Room Racks
Etc.,

Regards,
Karthick

From: Gifty Sharon P <giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 March 2024 17:17

To: Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; CHENNAI HOD
<chennai.hod@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Good Time Bar- T2 lounge readiness Tracker

Dear Sir
There was no mail received thus far for the application of license for the same

Regards
Gifty

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 4:55:23 PM

To: CHENNAI HOD <chennai.hod@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Good Time Bar- T2 lounge readiness Tracker

Dear All,

We are opening the Good Time Bar in Terminal 4. Please update your readiness status using the tracker below.

Terminal 4- Good Times Bar Readiness Tr:
S.no Requirement Description

1 Project Handover date- Bar and Bond Room
2 Manpower- OPS RL7-(champ/Minicamps) 8 shortage/CUG mobile request
3 Manpower- Housekeeping Morning- 1 / Afternoon- 1 / Night - 1
4 Operations / Purchase Glassware / Cutleries / Crockeries

Operations / Purchase Imported / Domestic liquor order
4 IT Create NAV store code / LMS update / Bar POS system/EDC machine
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5 Marketing Opening decoration/Bar regulation signage/Menu card/order menu folders
6 Menu Please share the food menu planned for T4 GTB
7 Pest Control/QA Pest control schedule/ QA walk through /FSSAI certificate
8 Walk through Maintenance / QA / RA / IT- Walk through Karthick
9 Duty Chart- All section
10 Float Cash Float cash 5000 for Reception / 5000 for Bar / EDC Machine
11 License Bar License
Regards,
Siva



